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Legislative File No:  2006-0685 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director, Department of Public Service, 656-4685 
 
DATE: October 4, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Highway Easement For Speedway SuperAmerica, City File #01-013 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The Department of Public Service is recommending acceptance of the conveyance of a 20-foot Highway 
Easement on Star Batt Drive, from Speedway SuperAmerica, a Delaware limited liability company, for 
Speedway SuperAmerica Rebuild, 2255 Crooks Road.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The conveyance of a 20-foot Highway easement is required for all highway purposes including, but not 
limited to, the construction, operation, maintenance, repair and/or replacement of a roadway, over, on, 
under, through and across land more particularly described as Parcel No. #15-28-151-003, for the 
Speedway SuperAmerica rebuild, at 2255 Crooks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Department of Public Service is recommending that the conveyance of a Highway Easement from 
Speedway SuperAmerica, a Delaware limited liability company, be accepted for Speedway 
SuperAmerica Rebuild, City File #01-013. 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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